
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON 
 MASSACHUSETTS 
 __________ 
 
 OFFICE OF THE TOWN MANAGER 

Town Hall, 334 Main Street 
Great Barrington, MA 01230 

 
Telephone: (413) 528-1619 x2900 

                  Fax: (413) 528-2290 
 
 

Mark Pruhenski 
Town Manager 
 
E-mail: mpruhenski@townofgb.org 
www.townofgb.org 

Selectboard Meeting via Zoom 
Order of Agenda for Wednesday, May 11, 2022, at 6:00 PM 

 
Please click the link below to join the webinar: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84727797185?pwd=NDFRUjFITE12eDN3bE5LaTNBQ0RmZz09 

Webinar ID: 84727797185     Dial-in, audio-only: (929) 205 6099 
Pursuant to Governor Baker’s March 12, 2020 Order Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open Meeting Law, G.L. c. 30A, §18, and the Governor’s 
February 12, 2022 Revised Order extending remote participation by all members in any meeting of a public body, this meeting of the Great 
Barrington Selectboard will be conducted via remote participation to the greatest extent possible. Specific information and the general guidelines 
for remote participation by members of the public and/or parties with a right and/or requirement to attend this meeting can be found on town’s 
website, at www.townofgb.org . For this meeting, members of the public who wish to listen to the meeting may do so in the following manner: See 
instructions at the top of the agenda. No in-person attendance of members of the public will be permitted, but every effort will be made to ensure 
that the public can adequately access the proceedings in real time, via technological means. 

*****ALL VOTES ARE ROLL CALL***** 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER SELECTBOARD REGULAR MEETING 

a. Roll Call 

2. BOARD REORGANIZATION 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

a. April 11, 2022 

4. SELECTBOARD’S ANNOUNCEMENTS/STATEMENTS 

5. TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT 

a. Housatonic Water Works 

6. LICENSES AND PERMITS 

a. Molly Amstead of Berkshire South Regional Community Center, 15 Crissey Road, for a 
One-Day Beer and Wine Liquor License for their Welcome Summer Festival on Saturday 
June 4, 2022 from 11:00 AM to 4:00 PM 

7. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

a. Eugene Richard of Price Chopper, 300 Stockbridge Road for a Beer and Wine Package 
Store License, James Collins Manager 

8. PREVIOUS BUSINESS 

a. Samascott Orchards for a farm winery special license to sell at the Farmer’s Market from 
May 11th through November 13th, 2022 from 10:00am to 4:00pm 

b. Ephrat David for permission to install a driveway at 10 Knob Hill Road 

c. Short-term rental public input session (Subject to the ethics commission approval) 

http://www.townofgb.org/
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84727797185?pwd=NDFRUjFITE12eDN3bE5LaTNBQ0RmZz09


d. Short-term rental bylaw Discussion/Vote (Subject to the ethics commission approval) 

9. NEW BUSINESS: 

a. Alyssa Eisler and Matthew Skyrpack for permission to install a driveway at 20 Alford 
Road. 

b. Selectboard vote to waive or exercise the Town’s Chapter 61 Right of First Refusal on 
two parcels on Lake Buel Road identified as (1) 0.615 acres designated as Parcel A, a 
portion of existing Parcel 38.1 of Assessors Map 42; and, (2) 0.492 acres designated as 
Parcel B, a portion of existing Parcel 38D of Assessors Map 42; both parcels to be 
conveyed to the abutter and removed from Chapter 61 status. 

c. Review and approve the 2022 Annual Town Meeting Warrant 

d. Town Manager Performance Evaluation 

10. CITIZEN SPEAK TIME 

a. Citizen Speak Time is an opportunity for the Selectboard to listen to residents. Topics of 
particular concern or importance may be placed on a future agenda for discussion. This 
time is reserved for town residents only unless otherwise permitted by the chair, and 
speakers are limited to 3 minutes each. 

b. SELECTBOARD’S TIME 

c. MEDIA TIME  

d. ADJOURNMENT 

 
NEXT SELECTBOARD MEETING
Executive Session May 18, 2022 
Regular Meeting May 23, 2022 
Annual Town Meeting Monday June 6, 2022 beginning and June 9, 2022 (if needed) 
 

 
Mark Pruhenski, Town Manager 
Pursuant to MGL. 7c. 30A sec. 20 (f), after notifying the chair of the public body, any person may make a video or audio recording of an open 
session of a meeting of a public body, or may transmit the meeting through any medium.  At the beginning of the meeting, the chair shall inform 
other attendees of any such recordings.  Any member of the public wishing to speak at the meeting must receive permission of the chair.  The 
listings of agenda items are those reasonably anticipated by the chair, which may be discussed at the meeting.  Not all items listed may in fact be 
discussed and other items not listed may be brought up for discussion to the extent permitted by law. 



Selectboard Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 6. a. Berkshire South One Day Beer and Wine



Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 7. a. Price Chopper's application for a Beer and Wine Package Store License



Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 7. a. Price Chopper's application for a Beer and Wine Package Store License



Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 7. a. Price Chopper's application for a Beer and Wine Package Store License



Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 7. a. Price Chopper's application for a Beer and Wine Package Store License



Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 7. a. Price Chopper's application for a Beer and Wine Package Store License



Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 8. a. Samascott Orchards Farm Winery License



Name of Agricultural Event I Great Barrington Farmers Market 

Type of Event Agricultural Fair (as Farmers Market (as Other 
defined by MDAR policy) ti'

defined by MDAR policy) 
Agricultural Event 

If you selected "Other Agricultural Event", how does this event promote local agriculture? 

Event Address 18 Church Street (Mailing: PO Box 488) 

City Great Barrington State MA Zi 01230 
p 

Event Phone Number 201.314.3811 Event Website www.greatbarringtonfarmersmarket.or 
g 

3. Event Description

What are the date(s) and time(s) of the event? 

05 08 2022 11 13 2022 9am to 1 pm 
Start date// End date// Time 

Month Day Year Month Day Year 

Yes, Saturdays 
If this is a weekly event, on what day of the week does the event occur? 

If the event is an agricultural fair, does Yes No N/A 

the event include competitive II 
agriculture? 

Is the event sponsored or run by an Yes II I No 
agricu ltu ra 1/horticu ltu ra I society, grange, 
agricultural commission or association whose If yes, identify: Great Barrington Farmers 
primary purpose is the promotion of agriculture Market 
and its allied industries? 

4. Event Management

Name of Event Manager I Elizabeth (Betsy) Brennan

Email Address I gbfmmanager@gmail.com I Phone Number 1201.314.3811 

Is this person the on-site manager? I Yes II I No 

Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 8. a. Samascott Orchards Farm Winery License



Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 8. a. Samascott Orchards Farm Winery License



Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 8. a. Samascott Orchards Farm Winery License



M
X

 M
orningstar

Mill River 

Maynard Farm

       Justamere

Samascott 
arm

m
ar

kr
is

to

Indian Line 

North Plain+Grill 

70’

75’

100’

50
’

70’

ODB

Hosta 
Hill

Pura 
Vida Cricket 

creek

Managers 
table

Sweetish
baker

BMB

Drowsy 
Dragon

Crooked 
Stick

R&G Off the 
Shelf+Grill

Dandelion 

Hill
Mayflower

Tivoli 
mushrooms

Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 8. a. Samascott Orchards Farm Winery License



IMPORTANT! PLEASE RETAIN THESE RULES FOR FUTURE REFERENCE!

GREAT BARRINGTON FARMERS’ MARKET
RULES AND REGULATIONS 2022 SEASON

PREFACE

We, The Great Barrington Farmers’ Market, are a group of local farmers, food producers, and crafts people
who have joined together to offer a weekly outdoor market to the people of the Great Barrington area.

Now entering our 32nd year, the GBFM has always operated to promote locally grown and locally produced
products. It is the belief of the GBFM that increased consumption of locally produced goods strengthens local
farms and small businesses, improves the local economy, helps to develop community, and brings quality
products and enjoyment to local consumers.
As a grower/producer market we take our commitment seriously that we as individuals and as a
market are an integral part of a healthy local food system and that we offer for sale at the market only
items which we have personally grown or produced.
The only exception is for those local items, deemed necessary by the steering committee, for which we have
been unable to procure the actual grower/producer and for which we feel the market as a whole would be
greatly enhanced. For further details see Section I Definitions, L, below.

All members of the GBFM are expected to take an active part in the market community. To that end, they are
expected to volunteer their time and energy to aid in the successful operation of the market and to attend
monthly on-site market meetings when invited.

Section I: Definitions
Please notice that the Great Barrington Farmers’ Market (GBFM) is a 100% participating vendor’ grown and/or
produced market.
The following definitions contain requirements and are approved by the Great Barrington Farmers’ Market
(GBFM).

A. CONTROLLED LAND – real property that is either: owned, rented, or leased by the farm.
B. CUSTOM WORK – that labor which is not performed by the vendor or his/her regular help, but by another

individual or organization which owns the equipment necessary to perform a specific task.
C. FARM – a business that is engaged in the production of goods, including crops and or other agricultural

products and /or processed foods for the purpose of selling those goods at farmers’ markets, and is operated
by owners, managers, and/or employees who produce agricultural products only on controlled land of the
farm, and for the purpose of selling those products at farmers’ markets.

D. FARMER – any individual, or group, operating a farm and assuming financial risk for the production of
crops and other agricultural products.

E. 100% FARMER GROWN AND PRODUCED – All products offered for sale by the participating farmer
must be grown and produced by that farmer and not by any other source.

F. GROWN AND PRODUCED defined for each specific commodity as follows:
a. EGGS must be produced by birds owned and cared for by the farm.
b. FLOWERS, dried or fresh cut, must be planted, cultivated and harvested by the farmer on the

Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 8. a. Samascott Orchards Farm Winery License



farm.
c. HERBS are defined as annuals, perennials or vegetables and defined therein.
d. HONEY must be extracted from hives that the farm owns or leases.
e. MEAT All livestock must be raised on your farm from weaning or born/hatched on your farm.
f. OTHER ITEMS – many other items may be offered at the GBFM, provided that the farm produces

and/or processes those items. Please request further definitions for unique items.
g. PLANTS –ANNUALS must be started by the farm from seeds, plugs, cellpacks, corms, pre-

finished stocks, cuttings, or bulbs and cared for by the farm, on the farm, for a minimum of thirty
days.

h. PLANTS/PERENNIALS must be owned and cared for by the farm, on the farm, for a minimum of
sixty days.

i. SMALL FRUIT must be planted, cultivated, and harvested by the farm on the farm.
j. TREE FRUIT all tree fruit must be planted, pruned, sprayed, and harvested by the farm on the

farm.
k. VEGETABLES must be planted, cultivated, and harvested by the farm on the farm.
l. BAKED GOODS /PREPARED FOOD - Vendors must prepare goods from scratch. All major

ingredients (such as fruit in fruit pies, meat in meat pies and eggs in quiche, etc.) must be regional
and the source highlighted for customers to read. When a major ingredient is not regionally
available (such as the chocolate in chocolate chip cookies), producers are still encouraged to
source out whatever they can (such as eggs).

G. LEASED – Any real property, trees, plants, buildings, structures, greenhouses, etc. which are not owned by
the farm/business, but which provide a benefit to that farm/business will be considered leased property
regardless of the method of compensation. This includes, but is not limited to, bartering, a lease agreement,
and other formal and informal arrangements. All products grown and produced under a leased arrangement
must comply with the “Grown and Produced” section of the definitions above. In the case of leased tree
fruit properties and any other perennial crops, the farm must maintain separate labor hour records for that
labor which is performed on the leased property. All lease arrangements and labor records are subject to
review upon inspection by the GBFM.

H. LOCAL/REGIONAL – Within a fifty mile radius of the GBFM, with possible exceptions made by the
Steering Committee.

I. PARTICIPATING FARMER –The farmer, manager, or employee of the farm who physically attends the
market and sells the goods.

J. SIGNAGE – Each vendor must display a sign indicating the name and location of his/her farm
/establishment. In addition, processed food must also show the source of local ingredients and the location
of processing, if different from farm/establishment. Signs must be legible and in plain view.

K. PREPARED FOOD VENDOR – any local non-farmer who produces sweet or savory processed foods and
baked goods on property owned, leased, or rented by that non-farmer and who is approved to sell those
items at the GBFM.

L. RESALE VENDOR – a Resale Vendor (Maximum 2) must:
a. Sell a product/products that the steering committee has agreed is/are missing from the market and

would benefit the market as a whole.
b. Be able to procure and sell 100٪ locally grown/produced products.
c. Be reviewed each year for acceptance to the market and in the event of a grower/producer wanting

to join the market, that vendor would take precedence over the reseller for the upcoming/following

Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 8. a. Samascott Orchards Farm Winery License



season.
M. VENDOR – a farmer or supplemental vendor approved to sell products at the GBFM. Any reference to

“Vendor” in the following sections of this document shall be deemed to include “all types of vendors.”

Section II: General Market Regulations
A. Members: All potential participating vendors must submit an application annually to GBFM in order to be

considered for participation. Criteria for acceptance of applications may include: ** Adherence to
application and payment deadlines **Participation in previous year(s) **Willing volunteerism in the
market in previous year(s) **Attendance record of previous year(s) **Volume of space available at the
market site **Variety of products made available **Number and severity of warnings on record from the
previous year **GBFM need for the product(s) offered.

B. Management:
a. The GBFM shall hold an annual meeting every fall. Notice shall be made at least one week in

advance and may be made in person or by telephone, fax, U.S. mail, or e-mail. This meeting shall
be open to all full-season and half-season and daily members of the market during the previous
season. All members are expected to participate in the meeting; however, only paid-in-full
members in good standing, either full or half season vendors shall have voting rights. Each farm
shall have one vote. The meeting shall assess the previous season, anticipate the following
season’s needs and elect the steering committee. Vote shall be by secret ballot. In case of a tie a
runoff election shall be held.

b. Ideally, or when required, the market shall hold a brief meeting once a month at the end of market
for discussion.

c. The Steering Committee shall be comprised of five individuals who are members of the market
during the season in which they are elected and are expected to be members of the market through
their elected term. The Steering Committee is responsible for the management and leadership of
the GBFM. All terms shall be for two years. In order to ensure continuity and overlap, three
members shall be elected in even-numbered years and two members in odd-numbered years. There
shall be no limit to the number of terms an individual may serve. Steering committee members
shall be individuals, not farm members. All members of the Steering Committee will be working
members and each shall take responsibility for market management, both as individuals and as a
group. The first meeting of the year shall be held by the end of Nov. each year, at which time the
group shall determine the division of responsibilities. Steering Committee members are expected
to attend all steering committee meetings; absences should be minimal.

d. The Steering Committee’s responsibilities shall include but are not limited to the following:
*developing a budget for each years market *hiring and supervising a market manager, annually
*hiring and supervising a bookkeeper *distributing and receiving applications for prospective
vendors, both new and old *accepting and rejecting applicants for market and maintaining a
waiting list of applicants *assigning spaces at market *developing and carrying out a publicity
campaign *developing and carrying out a community relations program *taking, keeping and
distributing typewritten notes from all meetings *supervising and supporting the Market Manager
during operation of all Saturday markets *facilitating meetings and making agendas for market
steering committee meetings*describing and assigning volunteer work expected to be done by the
general market membership*one member of the Steering Committee shall serve as primary liaison
to the market manager*one member of the steering committee shall serve as primary liaison to the
market bookkeeper

e. Notice of Steering Committee meetings may be made in person or by telephone, fax, or e-mail,

Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 8. a. Samascott Orchards Farm Winery License



with a weeks notice. Every effort shall be made to set future meeting dates at each meeting of the
Steering Committee. Emergency meetings may be called with one day’s notice; however vacancies
may not be filled, nor members removed from the Committee at emergency meetings

f. Any member of the Steering Committee may resign at any time. If requested to do so by a
majority of the remaining members, any member who resigns may continue to serve on the
Steering Committee after resigning until the Steering Committee is able to replace that person.

g. Any member of the Steering Committee may be removed with cause by the unanimous vote of the
other four members. Although it is hopeful that any such removal would never occur, cause could
include: repeat failure to attend meetings; failure to act in a timely manner on their assigned
responsibilities for market: breach of confidentiality; conflict of interest; or the inability to work
with others in an amicable fashion.

h. Should there be a vacancy on the Steering Committee during the market season, a market meeting
shall be called to elect an individual to fill the term of the vacancy. If the vacancy occurs while the
market is not in session, the remaining members shall appoint an individual who is a member of
the market to fill the empty position until the market opens.A meeting to elect someone to fill the
vacancy shall be held when market opens, or at a pre-season all market meeting; the Steering
Committee shall make a nomination; other nominations may be made by paid-in-full full season of
half season vendors.

i. While the Steering Committee is responsible in a general way for the financial health of the
GBFM it shall not be held responsible for the fiscal state of the market either as a group or as an
individual. No individual member nor the entire group shall be liable in any lawsuit, accident, etc.
that may occur around the GBFM. All members of the Steering Committee shall be listed on the
market’s liability insurance policy, along with the market manager and the owner of the property
the market is located on.

j. Prospective vendors’ applications shall be reviewed and voted on by the Steering Committee A
majority vote is required to bring a new vendor into the market. The Steering Committee may take
exceptions to the rules governing vendors on a case by case basis. These exceptions to the rules
governing vendors may only be made in order to fill the overall needs of the market, for example,
to provide a product which is otherwise unavailable and for which customers have reasonably and
frequently requested. These exceptions shall not be made lightly and shall require a vote of 4 out
of 5 members when there is a full Steering Committee; otherwise it shall require a unanimous
decision. The Steering Committee shall consider the alternative of having the market purchase
such product and the market manager to sell it, with proceeds going to the market, however this is
not required.

k. The Steering Committee shall attempt to reach all decisions by consensus; however a vote may be
called for by any member of the Steering Committee at any time during discussion. If a vote is
called, a majority of members present must agree to take a vote.

l. The position of Market Manager is elected by the Steering Committee on or before the 15th of
January, annually. The current Market Manager is the official manager at the market, having
authority to enforce the GBFM rules and acting as a representative of the GBFM. If a problem or
dispute arises, the Market Manager, with the aid of the Steering Committee, will settle disputes. In
the interest of promptness, the decision made, whether by the market manager alone or, if possible,
with any steering committee’s assistance, shall be final, but subject to appeal. Any vendor or
vendors involved in a dispute shall have the right to ask for a follow-up meeting, discussion, and
reconsideration by a quorum of the steering committee, whose decision shall then be final. That
appeal process must be started within one week of the market; the meeting and discussion must

Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 8. a. Samascott Orchards Farm Winery License



take place within one week of that time. It may be held in person, by phone, or by e-mail at the
discretion of the Steering Committee. The Steering Committee shall have final authority over all
disputes.

C. INSURANCE
a. The GBFM shall carry liability insurance which protects the market. However, it does NOT

protect the individual vendor. The owner of the property rented for the GBFM will be listed as an
“additionally insured.” All Steering Committee members and the market manager shall also be
listed as additionally insured.

b. All vendors must carry their own General Liability Coverage Policy. A certificate of insurance
must be submitted with the annual market application form.

c. Any accident or injury must be reported immediately to the Market Manager.
D. SET UP/DISPLAY

a. If a participating vendor is unable to attend on any given week, he/she must call the Market
Manager before that market day begins. There will be no reimbursement for absences. Chronic
absences that negatively affect the market, as decided by the Steering Committee, may result in the
loss of selling space.

b. Vendors should set up, display, and package their products in a way that protects their products
from the elements. Vendors must also ensure that their physical set up is safe and hazard-free for
all market participants. Awnings, tents, banners, etc. must be adequately secured.

c. Vendors should arrive at the market 30-60 minutes before opening and must be ready to sell five
minutes before opening. In the case of a late arrival, the Market Manager has the discretion to
change that vendor’s location or to refuse that vendor permission to set up.

d. No vendor vehicles will be permitted in the market after twenty minutes before market opening.
All vehicles must be removed from the market area by five minutes before market opening. All
vendors must drive in a reasonable and prudent manner with public safety first in mind while at
market. All vendors must take care not to damage the building structures or physical grounds. Any
such damage must be reported immediately to the Market Manager.

e. The sale of goods is discouraged before the market officially opens and after it closes.
f. All necessary licenses, certificates, sales tax documents, coupon acceptance notices, etc. must be

appropriately displayed where required.
g. Vendors are encouraged to have business cards available for customers.
h. Each vendor must keep the area in and around his/her space clean at all times. Each vendor must

leave his/her assigned space in broom clean condition by market closing. No foodstuff, rubbish, or
personal belongings of any sort shall remain on the ground, in nearby trash barrels, in dumpsters,
or anywhere else in the vicinity, after the market is officially closed. All refuse must be taken
home with the vendor.

i. The railroad tracks must remain free of debris. No vendor may throw, place, or let the wind blow
an object into the area of the railroad tracks.

j. Vendors are required to remain at the market for the entire market day until the official closing
time.

k. Early closing due to severe weather conditions shall be at the discretion of the Market
Manager/Steering Committee representative.

E. PRODUCTS
a. Processed foods as discussed in Section II(O) below may be sold if made locally. The vendor is

responsible for complying with all requirements and licenses set by the town or city, state of

Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 8. a. Samascott Orchards Farm Winery License



Massachusetts, and the Federal Government (USDA, FDA, and potentially others).
b. Prepared food vendors offering processed foods or other products made of locally grown food or

other plant products shall be given preference over other prepared food vendors.
c. All products must have appropriate signage, including price.
d. All products should be of top or grade A quality. Any seconds or canners may be offered but must

be labeled as such. The Market Manager has the right to ban any inferior products from the sales
area.

F. PUBLIC REGULATIONS
a. Produce may be sold by the bunch, piece, container, or by weight.
b. Vendors planning to use a scale should have it sealed by an official state or city Sealer of Weights

and Measures. Household scales are not permitted.
c. No solicitors, collection drives or manufactured products are permitted in the market area without

the prior written approval of the Steering Committee.
d. Prices will be fair market value, negotiated by the vendor and the customer. No warranty of any

sort, express or implied, may be made by the Steering Committee, Market Manager, city or town
on behalf of the vendors or the market.

e. Each vendor is responsible for his/her own compliance with any applicable local, state or federal
laws.

f. Participating vendors are prohibited from the use of or being under the influence of drugs or
alcohol while in attendance at market.

g. Pets are prohibited from attending the GBFM with vendors.
h. Participating vendors are prohibited from engaging in any behavior not appropriate for a public

setting including, but not limited to, use of obscene or abusive language and or physical violence.
G. RULES AND ENFORCEMENT These rules are intended to be in the best interest of the GBFM, its

vendors, and customers. The Steering Committee may, at any time, modify or add to these rules, to better
serve these interests. The market manager is responsible for enforcing all rules. The prescribed penalties for
violations of the above rules are as follows:

a. First offense – The violator shall receive a written warning.
b. Second incidence of same offense – The violator shall receive a second written warning

accompanied by a fine of $50.00 to be paid to the GBFM prior to the vendor’s next attendance at
the market.

c. Third incidence of same offense – The violator shall be prohibited from participating in the GBFM
for the next scheduled market.

d. Any offense or combination of offenses shall, at the discretion of the Steering Committee, subject
the violator to denial of future participation in the GBFM.

H. PAYMENT SCHEDULE Will be included with application
I. ENFORCEMENT PROCEDURES The following sections do not refer to infractions of rules or

regulations, but to requirements relating to the source of products offered for sale at farmers’ markets, such
as, but not limited to:

a. Selling any product which is not grown and/or produced by the participating vendor
b. A repeated lack of appropriate signage, inaccurate signage, or misleading signage
c. Egregious or repeated rude or socially unacceptable behavior towards the public or other vendors.

J. VISITS AND ENFORCEMENT
a. Farm and Prepared Food Vendor Visits: the GBFM conducts visits as a matter of routine, and all

Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 8. a. Samascott Orchards Farm Winery License



farmers and prepared food vendors who participate in the GBFM are subject to these visits at the
discretion of the GBFM Steering Committee. The intent of these farm and prepared food vendor
visits is to help GBFM better understand the needs and expectations of our members and to
document their occupational practices. This may include reviewing product lists, acreage reports
and any other relevant information. GBFM may use this information to determine whether
additional visits are necessary. Farm and prepared food vendor visits are intended to be made on a
friendly basis and without cause. Any vendor who applies for participation in GBFM and who did
not attend the previous year should anticipate one to three visits during the season.

b. Farm and Prepared Food Vendor Inspections: made only at the request of the GBFM Market
Manager or the GBFM Steering Committee. The intent of inspections is to verify that a farmer
prepared food vendor is in compliance with the rules of the GBFM at any time there is a
reasonable doubt that a farm is a farm as defined above or that a prepared food vendor is
producing what he/she purports to produce, or when the source of more than five products is in
question at any one time. Farm inspections are made for cause.

c. Any vendor who is the subject of an inspection shall receive written notice of the inspection
including, but not limited to, the cause of the inspection, the timing of the inspection, and the
GBFM expectations of the vender prior to and during that inspection. The inspection will require a
minimum of four hours of time in full daylight, and GBFM will conduct the inspection within one
to seventy- two hours after written notice is provided. (2) All vendors who are subject to
inspection must provide all documents pertinent to the production of their products. These may
include: **Current year and one year prior seed and plant material receipts; **Current and one
year prior fertilizer receipts **Current and one year prior pesticide receipts **Current and one
year prior materials receipts **Current and one year prior ingredients receipts ** Property deed
**Lease or rental agreement **Current detailed employment records **Current list of equipment
currently owned and functioning **Full access to the vendor and employees for verbal interviews

d. Product Inspections will be made by the GBFM Steering Committee designee at the request and at
the expense of any GBFM member. Product inspections verify the grown and produced source of
any product offered for sale at the GBFM when a GBFM member suspects a rules violation.
Product inspections are made for cause.

i. Any vendor who is the subject of an inspection for source of product will receive written
notice of the inspection, including, but not limited to, the cause of the inspection, the
timing of the inspection, and the GBFM expectations of the vendor prior to and during
that inspection. The product inspection will require a minimum of two hours in full
daylight and GBFM will conduct the inspection within one to seventy-two hours after
written notice is provided.

ii. All vendors who are subject to inspection for source of product must provide all
documents pertinent to the production of that product. These may include: **Current year
and one year prior seed and plant material receipts **Current and one year prior pesticide
receipts **Current and one year prior materials receipts **Current and one year prior
ingredients receipts **Full access to the vendor and employees for verbal interviews. **
Other documentation may be requested to provide additional information as the particular
circumstances may require.

K. Filing of Grievances
a. A complaint may be lodged by any GBFM member against any other member who is suspected of

selling one or more products in violation of the market rules. All complaints must be filed with
either the Market Manager or the Steering Committee. The Market Manager will process the

Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 8. a. Samascott Orchards Farm Winery License



grievance form (provided by the Steering Committee) which will include: **the signature of all
parties filing the grievance, along with printed names, addresses and telephone numbers **the
name address and telephone number o f the accused vendor **a list of the product(s) in question,
and the justification for the grievance by the vendor(s) lodging the grievance **a brief written
assessment of the issues by the Market Manager **cash or a check made out to GBFM paid by the
filer in the amount of $100.00 for the first product and $50.00 for each additional product, to cover
the product inspection fee. The Market Manager/Steering Committee will issue a copy of the
grievance to each filer, and to the accused party, no more than two days after the grievance is filed.

L. Determination of Grievances Upon receipt of the grievance, the GBFM Steering Committee or a
designated agent will do a product inspection (as detailed in Product Inspections above) and prepare a
summarized written report of the findings. A copy of the report will be issued to the Market Manager,
Steering Committee, to each vendor who filed the grievance and to the accused vendor prior to the close of
the market one week following the date that the grievance was filed. If the inspection finds sufficient
evidence to show that market rules have been violated, the inspection fee will be returned in full to the
vendor(s) who filed the grievance. If the inspection finds that the accused vendor is not in violation of
market rules, the inspection fee will be deposited into the GBFM account to cover the costs of inspection
and the matter will be dropped.

M. Penalties
a. If a violation of market rules has been determined, a written notice of penalty will be issued

promptly via certified mail or hand delivery, to the violating vendor by the Steering Committee or
Market Manager. An appeal form will be issued along with the penalty notice. The prescribed
penalties for violation of rules regulating the source of one to five (1 to 5) products are as follows:

i. First Offense – The violator shall pay a fine of TWO HUNDRED ($200) DOLLARS for
the first product, and ONE HUNDRED ($100) DOLLARS for each product thereafter.
Said fine amount shall be deposited into the GBFM account. The fine shall be paid IN
FULL prior to that vendor’s return to the GBFM.

ii. Second Offense – The violator shall pay the appropriate fines as in the first offense, AND
the violator shall be prohibited from SELLING THE PRODUCT(S) AT THE GBFM
for a period of fifty-two (52) weeks following determination of the second offense,
regardless of the source of production during that period.

iii. Third Offense – The violator shall be PROHIBITED FROM PARTICIPATING IN
THE GBFM for a minimum of fifty-two (52) weeks following the determination of the
third offense. There will be no reimbursement of market fees, AND the violator’s
application may not be considered after that period of time where the variety and
volume of similar product lines are being satisfied by other vendors.

b. Gross disregard of these Rules and Regulations such as: ** The sale of more than five products
from sources not allowed by market rules ** The selling of products by any party who is not a
vendor as defined herein ** The selling of products under a fraudulent lease agreement ** The act
of not complying with the terms of a lease agreement relative to the definition of “grown and
produced” herein shall subject the violator to the following penalties: UPON THE FIRST
OFFENSE AND WITH NO PREVIOUS WARNINGS, THE VIOLATOR WILL BE
PROHIBITED FROM PARTICIPATING IN THE GBFM FOR A MINIMUM OF FIVE (5)
YEARS EFFECTIVE ON THE DATE OF DETERMINATION AND WITH NO
REIMBURSEMENT OF MARKET FEES.

N. Appeals
a. A vendor may file an appeal of a determination with the GBFM Steering Committee by

Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 8. a. Samascott Orchards Farm Winery License



completing the Appeals Form that accompanies the penalty letter. An appeal must be filed within
fourteen (14) days of receipt of the penalty letter.

b. The GBFM Steering Committee shall review the appeals form and shall elect two of its five
members who are most qualified and least connected to the case to move forward. These two will
review the case, make appropriate inspections, and write a report of their findings.

c. The Steering Committee will take no less than two (2) and no more than four (4) weeks from
receipt of the appeal to render their decision. Said decision is final.

d. During the appeal process, the violator is required to adhere to the original penalty (ies).
O. SALE OF PROCESSED FOODS

a. Processed artisanal foods shall be made and produced by the owner and staff of the market
member business.

b. Preference shall be given to individuals/businesses using locally grown foods in the production of
their processed foods.

c. It is the responsibility of the vendor to comply with all local, state, and federal health laws
regulating the production, licensing and labeling of processed foods.

d. Any permits or licenses required for the sale of a processed food must be submitted to GBFM
along with the vendor’s application prior to the sale of the processed food(s) at the GBFM.

e. The Market Manager has the right to require that a participating vendor remove a processed food
from the selling display if the appropriate permit, license, or labeling is not apparent.

f. Suggested working definitions are listed below for guidance during the selling season. The
Steering Committee may modify these definitions on a case- by-case basis:

i. **BAKED GOODS – prepared by the vendor, using locally grown fruits, vegetables, and
other agricultural commodities whenever possible.

ii. **CIDER –apples must be produced by the vendor’s farm, and the cider must be pressed
by the vendor’s farm or, if custom pressed, cider must have appropriate signage.

iii. **DAIRY PRODUCTS – raw milk must have been produced by the vendor’s farm
animals and/or processing must be done by the vendor’s farm. All products must have
appropriate signage. **JAMS, JELLIES, PRESERVES –raw product must have been
produced by the vendor and/or processing must be done by the vendor, or if custom
processed, products must have appropriate signage.

iv. **MEAT PRODUCTS – vendor must raise all animals.
v. **MAPLE PRODUCTS – raw sap must be produced by trees tapped by the vendor

and/or the vendor must do all the processing and packaging.
vi. **ORNAMENTAL PLANTS, ARRANGEMENTS, CRAFTS – must be produced and/or

processed by the vendor.
vii. **POULTRY PRODUCTS-vendor must raise birds and processing must be done by the

vendor.
P. SEVERANCE If any provision of the Rules and Regulations of The Great Barrington Farmers’ Market

2017, is at any time deemed to be void or unenforceable by a court or competent jurisdiction, the remaining
provisions shall not thereby be affected.

ANY QUESTIONS?
Please call any member of

the GBFM Steering

Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 8. a. Samascott Orchards Farm Winery License



Committee
Maddie Elling
(413) 329-8389
Elizabeth Keen
(413) 429-5978
Tess Diamond
(310) 463-4803
Christa Stosiek
(518) 325-4261
Dennis Iodice
(413) 645-4685

Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 8. a. Samascott Orchards Farm Winery License



Great Barrington Farmers Market
PO Box 488

Great Barrington MA
01230

www.greatbarringtonfarmersmarket.org

Samascott Orchards:

We are delighted to welcome you back as a vendor for the 2022 season! This 30th season runs
Saturday May 7th through November 13th 9am to 1pm at 18 Church Street in Great Barrington
MA. Please see the details below regarding your market schedule, upcoming meetings, events,
and policies. Thank you so much for being part of the Market community!

Your Market Schedule: Full Season 10x20

Product Notes: To avoid market saturation, and ensure vendors are thriving, the steering
committee places some restrictions on what you may bring. We have approved the following
items: All requested items.

ALL MARKET MEETING TBD: The mandatory vendor market meeting is at Indian Line Farm.
The date is not yet confirmed but we are planning on Wednesday, April 20th. This event is
potluck style and an opportunity for us to meet each other, share a meal, and go over market
procedures in person! See you there: please invite any market staff to join us as well.

If you have any questions, need help navigating the health department, or any other assistance
we are here for you.  Please reach out. You will also find the market bylaws attached for you to
reference.

Best,

--
Maeve Dillon
Market Manager
(413) 717-745

Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 8. a. Samascott Orchards Farm Winery License

http://www.greatbarringtonfarmersmarket.org


Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 8. a. Samascott Orchards Farm Winery License



Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 8. a. Samascott Orchards Farm Winery License



Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 8. a. Samascott Orchards Farm Winery License



Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 8. a. Samascott Orchards Farm Winery License



Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 8. a. Samascott Orchards Farm Winery License



Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 8. a. Samascott Orchards Farm Winery License



" I love saying hello to friends and visitors at the market, and helping them to discover our products" -JP

Justamere Tree Farm

meet our vendors

PRODUCE Indian Line Farm (http://www.indianlinefarm.com/)

Markristo Farm (http://www.markristofarm.com/)

MX Morningstar Farm  (http://www.mxmorningstarfarm.com/)

Maynard Farm (http://www.maynardfarms.com/)

Mill River Farm (http://millriverfarm.org/)

Samascott Orchard (https://www.samascott.com)

MEAT AND CHEESE Cricket Creek (http://cricketcreekfarm.com/)

Off the Shelf Eggs (https://offtheshelffarm.com/)

R+G Cheese Maker (https://www.rgcheese.com/)

North Plain Farm (http://www.northplainfarm.com/)

MayFlower Farm  (https://may�owerfarm.net/)

YOUR FRIENDS AND

NEIGHBORS

home (/)

snap wic and hip (/nutritionassistance)

for vendors (/vendor-information-and-resources)

vendor application (/vendorapp)

news (/news)

meet our vendors (/read-me)

about

visit (/visit)

the market team (/meet-us)

support the market (/donate)

GREAT BARRINGTON FARMERS' MARKET ( / ) Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 8. a. Samascott Orchards Farm Winery License

http://www.indianlinefarm.com/
http://www.markristofarm.com/
http://www.mxmorningstarfarm.com/
http://www.maynardfarms.com/
http://millriverfarm.org/
https://www.samascott.com/
http://cricketcreekfarm.com/
https://offtheshelffarm.com/
https://www.rgcheese.com/
http://www.northplainfarm.com/
https://mayflowerfarm.net/
https://www.greatbarringtonfarmersmarket.org/
https://www.greatbarringtonfarmersmarket.org/nutritionassistance
https://www.greatbarringtonfarmersmarket.org/vendor-information-and-resources
https://www.greatbarringtonfarmersmarket.org/vendorapp
https://www.greatbarringtonfarmersmarket.org/news
https://www.greatbarringtonfarmersmarket.org/read-me
https://www.greatbarringtonfarmersmarket.org/visit
https://www.greatbarringtonfarmersmarket.org/meet-us
https://www.greatbarringtonfarmersmarket.org/donate
https://www.greatbarringtonfarmersmarket.org/


G R E AT  B A R R I N G TO N  FA R M E R S  M A R K E T,  1 8  C H U R C H  S T R E E T,  G R E AT  B A R R I N G TO N ,  M A ,  0 1 2 3 0,  U N I T E D

S TAT E S G B F M M A N AG E R @ G M A I L . C O M  ( M A I LTO : G B F M M A N AG E R @ G M A I L . C O M )

BAKED GOODS Berkshire Mountain Bakery (http://berkshiremountainbakery.com/)

Our Daily Bread (http://www.odbefree.com/)

PREPARED FOODS Hosta Hill (http://www.hostahill.com/)

Justamere Tree Farm (http://www.justameretreefarm.com/)

Crooked Stick Pops (https://crookedstickpops.com/)

Powered by Squarespace (http://www.squarespace.com?

channel=word_of_mouth&subchannel=customer&source=footer&campaign=4fd1028ee4b02be53c65dfb3)

I N T E R E S T E D  I N  B E I N G  A  M A R K E T  V E N D O R ?  ( / V E N D O R S )

Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 8. a. Samascott Orchards Farm Winery License

mailto:gbfmmanager@gmail.com
http://berkshiremountainbakery.com/
http://www.odbefree.com/
http://www.hostahill.com/
http://www.justameretreefarm.com/
https://crookedstickpops.com/
http://www.squarespace.com/?channel=word_of_mouth&subchannel=customer&source=footer&campaign=4fd1028ee4b02be53c65dfb3
https://www.greatbarringtonfarmersmarket.org/vendors


Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 8. b. Ephrat David for a Driveay at 10 Knob HIll Road



Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 8. b. Ephrat David for a Driveay at 10 Knob HIll Road



Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 8. b. Ephrat David for a Driveay at 10 Knob HIll Road



Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 8. b. Ephrat David for a Driveay at 10 Knob HIll Road



Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 8. b. Ephrat David for a Driveay at 10 Knob HIll Road



Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 8. b. Ephrat David for a Driveay at 10 Knob HIll Road



Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 8. b. Ephrat David for a Driveay at 10 Knob HIll Road



Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 8. b. Ephrat David for a Driveay at 10 Knob HIll Road



Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 8. b. Ephrat David for a Driveay at 10 Knob HIll Road



Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 8. b. Ephrat David for a Driveay at 10 Knob HIll Road



Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 8. b. Ephrat David for a Driveay at 10 Knob HIll Road



Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 8. b. Ephrat David for a Driveay at 10 Knob HIll Road



Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 8. b. Ephrat David for a Driveay at 10 Knob HIll Road



Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 8. b. Ephrat David for a Driveay at 10 Knob HIll Road



Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 8. b. Ephrat David for a Driveay at 10 Knob HIll Road



Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 8. b. Ephrat David for a Driveay at 10 Knob HIll Road



Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 9. a. Alyssa Eisler and Matthew Skyrpack for a driveway at 20 Alford Road



Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 9. a. Alyssa Eisler and Matthew Skyrpack for a driveway at 20 Alford Road



Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 9. a. Alyssa Eisler and Matthew Skyrpack for a driveway at 20 Alford Road



Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 9. a. Alyssa Eisler and Matthew Skyrpack for a driveway at 20 Alford Road



Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 9. a. Alyssa Eisler and Matthew Skyrpack for a driveway at 20 Alford Road



Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 9. a. Alyssa Eisler and Matthew Skyrpack for a driveway at 20 Alford Road



Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 9. a. Alyssa Eisler and Matthew Skyrpack for a driveway at 20 Alford Road



Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 9. a. Alyssa Eisler and Matthew Skyrpack for a driveway at 20 Alford Road



Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 9. a. Alyssa Eisler and Matthew Skyrpack for a driveway at 20 Alford Road



Selectboard Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 9. b. Chapter 61 lands on Lake Buel Road



Selectboard Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 9. b. Chapter 61 lands on Lake Buel Road



Selectboard Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 9. b. Chapter 61 lands on Lake Buel Road



Selectboard Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 9. b. Chapter 61 lands on Lake Buel Road



Selectboard Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 9. b. Chapter 61 lands on Lake Buel Road



Selectboard Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 9. b. Chapter 61 lands on Lake Buel Road



Selectboard Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 9. b. Chapter 61 lands on Lake Buel Road



Selectboard Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 9. b. Chapter 61 lands on Lake Buel Road



Selectboard Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 9. b. Chapter 61 lands on Lake Buel Road



Selectboard Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 9. b. Chapter 61 lands on Lake Buel Road



Selectboard Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 9. b. Chapter 61 lands on Lake Buel Road



Selectboard Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 9. b. Chapter 61 lands on Lake Buel Road



Selectboard Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 9. b. Chapter 61 lands on Lake Buel Road



Selectboard Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 9. b. Chapter 61 lands on Lake Buel Road



Selectboard Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 9. b. Chapter 61 lands on Lake Buel Road



Selectboard Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 9. b. Chapter 61 lands on Lake Buel Road



Selectboard Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 9. b. Chapter 61 lands on Lake Buel Road



Selectboard Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 9. b. Chapter 61 lands on Lake Buel Road



Selectboard Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 9. b. Chapter 61 lands on Lake Buel Road



Selectboard Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 9. b. Chapter 61 lands on Lake Buel Road



Selectboard Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 9. b. Chapter 61 lands on Lake Buel Road



Selectboard Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 9. b. Chapter 61 lands on Lake Buel Road



Selectboard Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 9. b. Chapter 61 lands on Lake Buel Road



TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON 
MASSACHUSETTS 

__________ 

PLANNING BOARD 

Telephone: (413) 528-1619 
Fax: (413) 528-2290 

Town Hall, 334 Main Street 
Great Barrington, MA 01230 

May 2, 2022 

Great Barrington Selectboard 
334 Main Street 
Great Barrington, MA 01230 

Re:  Chapter 61A Right of First Refusal 
Lake Buel Road, Map 42, Parcels 38.1 and 38D 

Dear Members of the Selectboard: 

At its meeting of April 28, 2022 the Planning Board reviewed the two related requests to remove parcels 
of land from the Chapter 61 program. These parcels are:  

0.615 acres designated as Parcel A, a portion of existing Parcel 38.1 of Assessors Map 42, and 
0.492 acres designated as Parcel B, a portion of existing Parcel 38D of Assessors Map 42. 

After review, the Planning Board voted to recommend the Town not exercise its right of first refusal on 
these parcels.  

Sincerely, 

Kimberly Shaw 
Kimberly Shaw 
Recording Secretary 

cc: Chris Rembold 

Selectboard Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 9. b. Chapter 61 lands on Lake Buel Road



SB LD EA GR EG 1. INDIVIDUAL CHARACTERISTICS
5 4 5 4 4 4.4 Diligent and thorough in the discharge of duties, “self-starter”
5 4 5 5 4 4.6 Exercises good judgment
5 5 5 5 4 4.8 Displays enthusiasm, cooperation, and will to adapt
5 5 5 5 4 4.8 Mental and physical stamina appropriate for the position
5 5 5 5 4 4.8 Exhibits composure, appearance and attitude appropriate for executive position

2. PROFESSIONAL SKILLS AND STATUS
5 5 5 4 3 4.4 Maintains knowledge of current developments affecting the practice of local government managem
5 4 5 5 4 4.6 Demonstrates a capacity for innovation and creativity
5 4 5 5 4 4.6 Anticipates and analyzes problems to develop effective approaches for solving them
5 5 5 5 4 4.8 Willing to try new ideas proposed by Selectboard members and/or staff
5 5 5 5 4 4.8 Sets a professional example by handling affairs of the public office in a fair and impartial manner

3. RELATIONS WITH ELECTED MEMBERS OF THE SELECTBOARD
4 5 2 5 3 3.8 Carries out directives of the body as a whole as opposed to those of any one member or minority g
5 5 5 5 4 4.8 Sets meeting agendas that reflect the guidance of the Selectboard and avoids unnecessary involvem    
5 5 5 5 4 4.8 Disseminates complete and accurate information equally to all members in a timely manner
5 5 5 5 3 4.6 Assists by facilitating decision making without usurping authority
5 5 5 5 3 4.6 Responds well to requests, advice, and constructive criticism

4. POLICY EXECUTION
5 5 5 5 4 4.8 Implements Selectboard actions in accordance with the intent of Board
5 5 5 5 4 4.8 Supports the actions of the Selectboard after a decision has been reached, both inside and outside t  
5 5 5 5 4 4.8 Understands, supports, and enforces local government’s laws, policies, and ordinances
5 5 5 5 4 4.8 Reviews ordinance and policy procedures periodically to suggest improvements to their effectiven
5 5 5 5 3 4.6 Offers workable alternatives to the Selectboard for changes in law or policy when an existing polic       

5. REPORTING
5 5 5 5 5 5 Provides regular information and reports to the Selectboard concerning matters of importance to th          
5 4 5 5 5 4.8 Responds in a timely manner to requests from the Selectboard for special reports
5 4 5 5 4 4.6 Takes the initiative to provide information, advice, and recommendations to the Selectboard on ma         
5 4 5 4 4 4.4 Reports produced by the manager are accurate, comprehensive, concise and written to their intende  
5 5 5 5 4 4.8 Produces and handles reports in a way to convey the message that affairs of the organization are op    

6. CITIZEN RELATIONS
5 5 5 5 4 4.8 Responsive to requests from citizens
5 5 5 5 5 5 Demonstrates a dedication to service to the community and its citizens
5 5 5 5 4 4.8 Maintains a nonpartisan approach in dealing with the news media



5 5 5 4 4 4.6 Meets with and listens to members of the community to discuss their concerns and strives to under   
3 5 5 4 4 4.2 Gives an appropriate effort to maintain citizen satisfaction with Town services

7. STAFFING
4 4 5 4 3 4 Recruits and retains competent personnel for staff positions
4 4 5 4 3 4 Applies an appropriate level of supervision to improve any areas of substandard performance
5 3 5 4 4 4.2 Stays accurately informed and appropriately concerned about employee relations
5 5 5 4 4 4.6 Professionally manages the compensation and benefits plan
5 5 5 4 4 4.6 Promotes training and development opportunities for employees at all levels of the organization

8. SUPERVISION
5 5 4 3 3.4  Encourages Department Heads to make decisions within their jurisdictions with minimal Town Ma                  
5 5 4 4 3.6  Instills confidence and promotes initiative in subordinates through supportive rather than restrictiv             
5 5 5 4 3.8  Develops and maintains a friendly and informal relationship with the staff and work force in gener           

5 5 3 2.6  Sustains or improves staff performance by evaluating the performance of staff members at least an               
5 5 5 3 3.6  Encourages teamwork, innovation, and effective problem-solving among the staff members

9. FISCAL MANAGEMENT
5 5 5 4 4 4.6 Prepares a balanced budget to provide services at a level directed by council
5 5 5 5 4 4.8 Makes the best possible use of available funds, conscious of the need to operate the local governm    
5 5 5 4 4 4.6 Prepares a budget and budgetary recommendations in an intelligent and accessible format
5 5 5 4 4 4.6 Ensures actions and decisions reflect an appropriate level of responsibility for financial planning a  
5 5 5 4 4 4.6 Appropriately monitors and manages fiscal activities of the organization

10. COMMUNITY
5 5 5 4 4 4.6 Shares responsibility for addressing the difficult issues facing the Town
5 5 5 4 3 4.4 Avoids unnecessary controversy
5 5 5 4 3 4.4 Cooperates with neighboring communities and the county
5 5 5 5 4 4.8 Helps the Selectboard address future needs and develop adequate plans to address long term trends
5 5 5 4 4 4.6 Cooperates with other regional, state and federal government agencies

SB LD EA GR EG
4.8 4.3 4.9 4.6 3.8 4.5



Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 9. d. Town Manger's Performance Evaluation



Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 9. d. Town Manger's Performance Evaluation



Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 9. d. Town Manger's Performance Evaluation



Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 9. d. Town Manger's Performance Evaluation



Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 9. d. Town Manger's Performance Evaluation



Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 9. d. Town Manger's Performance Evaluation



Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 9. d. Town Manger's Performance Evaluation



Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 9. d. Town Manger's Performance Evaluation



Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 9. d. Town Manger's Performance Evaluation



Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 9. d. Town Manger's Performance Evaluation



Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 9. d. Town Manger's Performance Evaluation



Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 9. d. Town Manger's Performance Evaluation



Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 9. d. Town Manger's Performance Evaluation



Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 9. d. Town Manger's Performance Evaluation



Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 9. d. Town Manger's Performance Evaluation



Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 9. d. Town Manger's Performance Evaluation



Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 9. d. Town Manger's Performance Evaluation



Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 9. d. Town Manger's Performance Evaluation



Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 9. d. Town Manger's Performance Evaluation



Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 9. d. Town Manger's Performance Evaluation



Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 9. d. Town Manger's Performance Evaluation



Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 9. d. Town Manger's Performance Evaluation



Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 9. d. Town Manger's Performance Evaluation



Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 9. d. Town Manger's Performance Evaluation



Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 9. d. Town Manger's Performance Evaluation



Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 9. d. Town Manger's Performance Evaluation



Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 9. d. Town Manger's Performance Evaluation



Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 9. d. Town Manger's Performance Evaluation



Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 9. d. Town Manger's Performance Evaluation



Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 9. d. Town Manger's Performance Evaluation



Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 9. d. Town Manger's Performance Evaluation



Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 9. d. Town Manger's Performance Evaluation



Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 9. d. Town Manger's Performance Evaluation



Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 9. d. Town Manger's Performance Evaluation



Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 9. d. Town Manger's Performance Evaluation



Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 9. d. Town Manger's Performance Evaluation



Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 9. d. Town Manger's Performance Evaluation



Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 9. d. Town Manger's Performance Evaluation



Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 9. d. Town Manger's Performance Evaluation



Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 9. d. Town Manger's Performance Evaluation



Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 9. d. Town Manger's Performance Evaluation



Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 9. d. Town Manger's Performance Evaluation



Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 9. d. Town Manger's Performance Evaluation



Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 11, 2022 
Item 9. d. Town Manger's Performance Evaluation


	6. a. Molly Amstead of Berkshire South
	7. a. Price Chopper Beer and Wine
	8. a. Samascott Orchards Farm Winery License
	Binder1.pdf
	MDAR 2022
	2022 Market Map with Vendors
	GBFM Rules and Regs 2022
	Samascott Orchards 2022 MDAR letter
	Scan220127074458

	Meet our Vendors — Great Barrington Farmers' Market

	8. b. Ephrat David Driveway
	9. a. Driveway at 20 Alford Road
	9. b. Chapter 61 Right of First Refusal
	9. d. Town Manager Performance Evaluation



